## **Mushtaq Ahmed**

Senior Deputy Controller of Exams

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: dycontrollerexam@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515123644

LinkedIn:



2015

## **About**

Dr. Mushtaq Ahmed is working as Senior Deputy Controller of Exams in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Mushtaq Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Sitara-i-Imtiaz (Mil)

MS in Engineering Management NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
BE in Mechanical UET Lahore , Pakistan	1989 - 1993
Experience	
Senior Deputy Controller of Exams	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Senior Deputy Controller of Exams	2023 - 2024
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Deputy Controller of Exams	2018 - 2023
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Chief Instructor	2013 - 2018
Pak Army , CEME NUST	
Commander Logistics	2011 - 2013
Pak Army , Multan	
Associate Professor	2008 - 2009
Pak Army , CEME NUST	
Awards	